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RECEIVED

. CCT 161972
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD o.c.c
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFICE

ATTENTION: Mr. W. A. Gressett
‘ District Supervisor

REFERENCE: Morris R. Antweil
; Randall #1-K-21-22-27
j Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In response to your notice of 10 October 1972, regarding the
required multi-point back-pressure test of the subject well, an
exemption from the test requirement is requested.

The No. 1 Randall is a marginal gas well flowing 180 MCFPD and

15 barrels of condensate with a FTP of 900 psi into the Llano

line pressure of approximately 800 psi. The well is producing

at capacity and is not capable of taking a normal four-point test.

Your favorable consideration of the requested exemption from the
multi-point back-pressure test will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,
MORRIS R. ANTWEIL

o )i oa

R. M. Williams



